

## North Wilts Directory 1890



## **Stanton Fitzwarren**

This village is situated five miles from Swindon, and two-and-a-half miles from Highworth, which is the nearest Money Order Office. The Church of St. Leonard is a handsome building. In the interior is an arch of beautiful design and perfect Norman piscine, and a memorial window to the late Dr. Trenchard. There is also a fine organ. The living, a rectory of the annual value of £300, with residence, is in gift of Mr. John Ashfordby Trenchard, Lord of the Manor and principal landowner, and held by the Rev. William Caldwell Masters, M.A. of Magdalen College, Oxford. Area, 1,391 acres. Population, in 1881, 191; in 1871, 184, being an increase of eight.

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Adams	John		Farmer	
Agar	Herbert	Hon.		Stanton House
Barnes	Henry		Carpenter	
Bizley	William		Shopkeeper	
Chaplin	Leslie		Farmer	
Colley	Charles Wyndham		Station Master	
Fowler	William		Parish Clerk	
Gantlett	John		Farmer	South Farm
Hall	William Thomas		General Dealer	
	Harding			
Hollick	Mark		Gardener	
Jeeves	Benjamin		Farmer	North Farm
King	Henry		Coachman	The Lodge
Legg	Stephen		Shoemaker	
Masters	William Caldwell	Rev.		The Rectory
Morse		Miss	Dressmaker	
Rust	Robert		Gamekeeper	
Vowles	Elizabeth	Miss	Parochial school mistress	
Wilkins	John		Farmer	New Barn Farm